TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

Office of the County Attorney

Ronald E. Dougherty County Cffice Building 56 Main Street  Owego, NY 13827

Peter J. DeWind County Attorney % 607 687 8253 & 607 223 7003 @ www.TiogaCountyNY. com

FINANCE, LEGAL & SAFETY COMMITTEE
February 13, 2024
10:30 a.m.

e APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 9, 2024

e FINANCIAL
o Safety
o Law

o OLD BUSINESS
o Litigation
o 2024 Insurance/Cyber Renewal
o Annual Trainings

o NEW BUSINESS
o Financial Disclosures for Schedule A Employees and Tioga County
Boards
o Tioga Tobacco Asset Securitization Corporation Annual Meeting
o Miscellaneous

» PERSONNEL

e RESOLUTIONS
o AUTHORIZE LEASE EXTENSION WITH NYSEG FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TOWER AND EQUIPMENT ON BALLOU ROAD, TOWN OF TIOGA
o AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE
TOWN OF BARTON TO MARY E. MARSHALL

¢ PROCLAMATIONS
o N/A

o EXECUTIVE SESSION

o ADJOURNMENT



TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

Office of the County Attorney

Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Owego, NY 13827

Peter J. DeWind County Attorney % 607 687 8253 & 607 223 7003 @ www.TiogaCountyNY. com

FINANCE, LEGAL & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 9, 2024
10:30 a.m.

ATTENDANCE:
Legislators: Chair Sauerbrey, Ciotoli, Brown, Standinger, Monell and
Mullen, Roberts

Staff: Legislative Clerk Haskell, County Attorney DeWind, Treasurer
McFadden, Deputy Treasurer Chandler, Safety Officer
Holbrook, Personnel Officer Parke, Public Defender Cline,

e APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
o Legislator Ciotoli asked for a motion to approve the December 12,
2023, minutes. Legislator Mullen made the motion seconded by
Legislator Monell and was unanimously carried.

e FINANCIAL:

o Legal and Safety’'s budgets tracked well for 2023. Safety has one
outstanding invoice for new hire Department of Transportation
screening and Legal has an outstanding litigation settiement that has
not been billed to the County yet. 2024 budgets are on track.

» OLD BUSINESS:

o Litigation from the bridge maintenance project is moving forward with
discover being put together. There has been no new movement on
the main litigations.

o The County’'s 2024 Insurance Renewal has a three percent (3%)
increase from last year's premium. The County received three (3)
quotes for cyber insurance. After discussion with Chief Information
Officer Loveland the County will be staying with Coalition. This
premium remains flat due to the outstanding work of Information
Technology and Communication Services.

o NEW BUSINESS:
o Resolutions: Public Defender Cline discussed his new hire resolution, the
person's outstanding references, and the benefits they will bring to the
Public Defender's Office. Indigent Legal Services (ILS) budget for Year



6 was discussed along with possible meeting spaces and the project
scope. ILS is a model program for the State with Tioga County as the
second county to provide counsel for arraignments during the day.
Annual trainings have been completed by most employees.

The Ethics Board has two members with terms expiring in March

however these two (2) members have volunteered to be reappointed

to Ethics Board per Legislative approval.

o Laborlaw posters have been previously purchased by Safety with four
(4) updates to the poster just this year. Mr. DeWind suggested the
option of the County creating their own posters instead of purchasing
the posters from a vendor.

o The County was recently served with a new lawsuit against the
Treasurer and the County for past In Rem auction proceedings. New
York Municipal Insurance Reciprocal (NYMIR} will not represent the
County in this matter. This lawsuit has been filed in Federal Court
bypassing New York State Court. Governor Hochul has chosen not to
sign the mortarium on IN Rem sales to expire. However, legislation
covuld be passed by March or April stating what the retroactive time
frame will be.

]

PERSONNEL:
o Mr. DeWind will be taking vacation time at some point in January and
February and is working on succession planning.

RESOLUTIONS:

o AUTHORIZE ACCEPTANCE OF YEAR SIX FUNDING FROM THE NYS OFFICE
OF INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES AND ACCEPT YEAR SIX FUNDING FOR
HURRELL-HARRING GRANT AND AMEND 2024 BUDGET; AUTHORIZE
CONTRACT WITH ALLEN TUNNEL CORPORATION DBA ATC TAXES;
APPOINT ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE were
moved into full Legislative Session without further questions.

PROCLAMATIONS
o None

EXECUTIVE SESSION
o None



¢ ADJOURNMENT:
o Legislator Ciotoli adjourned the Legal & Safety Committee at 11:25
AM.

Respectfully submitted,

%ﬁ MSine %I /f(y()/

Secretary to the County Attorney



1 afied

%0°T¢

%0 1¢
%0 T¢

103/358N
12d

TE"£56'66¢

TE°9£0'05¢
00°6£0°05~

TE"256'662
TE /56662
ZE"L-

82 19T L€
08°129'902
00°6£0'05-

132an9
18V IIVAY

00°086°2¢

00°056° L€
00"

00°056° L€
00°056° L€

00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00"
007056 L€

SITNYHEANINT

wx BULISLIYD ‘| 9BOARDUd Aq palrJauUaD - L¥04IY d0

L0°8¥S TF

L0°8¥S'TH
00"

L0 8PS TH
20°8VS TV
e L

00°0€0't
00" 488

AYNLOVY alA

SSb6LE

vES'6ZY
620°05-

SS¥'6LE
13 ¥4

]
2i6'9L

139aNg
(13SIAJY

0

COQOOOODOOVOLO0oO000C0 © O OO

SLiLSCaY
/SHANYEL

SSv6LE

vES'6ZY
6.0°05-

S5 '6LE
SSY6LE

0
726°94
0

d0ddd¥
AYNISTHO

YHOA MIN ‘ALNNOD Y9OIL (3}

PNGPIALE

Jeboakadd
ESIST #202/50/20 :paaeasualb juoday

IYLOL GNVYD

S3ASN3dX3 TV10L
SANNIAIY vLOL

1a1 wedfoud

L]

puns |2JaUa9 IVLOL

Me7 VLol
abuLag de3 886885 OZrIV
4 8DUBJNSUI YI|EoH gR098S QZPIV
ueansuy AxL|LgesLa 985585 0Z¥IV
L1esuadwod SJNJOM  Z80PES OZPIV
J4 A1LJnD3S |BLDOS §80£8S 0TIV
4 JUBWRJL19Yy 21elds gR0T8S OZPIV
bay aaeis/Bututesl TEZOPS OZHTIV
Jaded/BuLiuLld  S8YOPS OZVIV
abeisod 08YOYS OZ¥IV
soL|ddns 231440 0Z¥0O¥S OZPIV
asuadx3 sbea| LW 0Q6E0FS OZVIV
35I| 0PY-599d |ele TEEOPRS QTFIV
sa9d |ebo  Q££0VS OZPIV
seng Q8TIOFS OIVIV
$j008  QP00PS 0PIV
BuLsLit9ADY  0TI00FS OCPIV
luawdLnb3 a3L310 00Z0ZS OZYIV
Jedodwsl/swLl JJed QZ00TS OZPIv
awLl |Lhd QTO0TS QZPIv
Iv-SBILAJIS PRJBYS 90LZTY OZvIV

pund {eBdausd

LY0d3y 1390an4d 1vO31 ¥20c
Aunos eboyy

T,
k1



pngpiALG 10 wesboud

T abed 15:ST wwwwwmmwmm :paleaauab u..uuwu
sx BULISLIYD ‘| BD00AAS4d AQ pIIBJIBUED - L¥OJIY JO ONI ua
%1'Tr 0¥°689°'622 L4506 0bT £9°6v2°61 Sb2 e8¢ 000°091 St8'62¢ IVLOL ONVED
0t 689°'622 £L7506'0%T £8° 62 6T Sre68¢ 000091 Sv8'62¢ SASNALXI VLol

%L Tt 0¥ 689'622 £4°506'0VT £8°6v2'6T S¥8'68¢ 000°091 sh8'62e pund adueansul A1L| LgeLT TVIOL
AR or 689'622 227506 0PT £8°6PZ 6T e '68E 000°091 SP8'6ze A194€5/401RULPJ00D $0F TVLOL
®0°00T E8°1- . 00" £8°T 0 0 0 abuLad dea 826885 Z¥08ID
%0 00T ST 9¥T &~ 00" ST 9¥2'¢ 0 1] 0 ajueJnsul yijeaH 930985 Z¥08ID
%0°00T E£8°L- 00" £8°L 0 0 0 BJNSUT A3L|LQeStd  88558S Zp08ID
%0°00T 88 LET- 00° 887 LET 0 0 0 Jesuadwo) siadJOM  R30+8S Z¥0OSID
#%0°00T S8°89b- 00" S8 89¢ 0 0 0 4 A1LJdndas jeLdos g30£8S ZF08ID
%0°00T v2°028- 00" vL7028 0 0 0 JUswaJ 1B 33elS  RROT8S ZrORID
%L°T 00°0F¥'€ 00" 00°09 00S'€ 0 00s'e 1o |Lv/BuLtuLell ££/0vS Z¥08ID
%0 007009 00" 0o° 009 0 009 440 ION) saLiddns Ov90FS Z¥ORID
%0° 00° 54 00" 00" L74 0 SL 2be3s0d  0RPOPS ZORID
%0° 00°00% 00" 00° 00t 0 0ov mm.rﬂ_m%_..m L340 0ZPOPS ZP0SID
%0° 007000 ¢ 00" 00" 000'C 0 000'2 salLlddns BuLsunN OTHOVS ZPORID
%0" 00°0s¢ 00" 00° 082 0 05¢ JJn3edaiLl  OFLOpPS Zv08I2
%Z° €6 88 v5E8'0T LS00 0VT SE'GET'6 000°09T 000'09T 0 BuL1oRIIU0D ££9ZW OFTOPS ZF08ID
%1°1 oo.oonnmwa 007006 00°006 008 " #9T [v] 005 ‘ +91 LA43S DuL1dRLUOD  OPTOPS Z¥0BID
%9 L 08°250° 5 00" 0Z°19b'% 0Z5 " 8% 0 025°'8S SWLILLhd  OTOOTS ZFORID

12485 /401BULPIOOD 10§

pungd @2ueJnsur AIL[LQBRLT ID)

102/3%5N L£392ang SIINTHARNIONT AVNLDY dLA 1394nd S11SCavY JdOUd IV
12d 31AVIIVAY g35IAIY JSudNYY L TYNIDTIHO

£0 te0c d0d

1¥0d3y 139aNg AL34VS 202
fAunon eboi]

¥HOA MIN 'ALNN0D Y9011 (@)



REFERRED TO: LEGAL, SAFETY, AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -24 AUTHORIZE LEASE EXTENSION WITH NYSEG
FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER AND
EQUIPMENT ON BALLOU ROAD, TOWN OF TIOGA

WHEREAS: Tioga County has a need to maintain the telecommunications tower,
install a generator, propane storage tank, and replace the existing cabinet with
a prefabricated communications shelter at property located in the Town of
Tioga on Ballou Road and identified as tax map number 117.00-1-10; and

WHEREAS: The property the tower is located on belongs to New York State
Electrical and Gas Corporation {NYSEG) and NYSEG has agreed to a ten (10)
year lease extension from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2033; and

WHEREAS: The Tioga County Legislature authorized leasing a portion of this
property by way of Resolution No. 60-03 on March 11, 2003, and the extension of
this lease by way of Resolution No. 86-13 on January 2, 2013; and

WHEREAS: The Tioga County Attorney has reviewed the lease extension and has
approved to its form; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That Tioga County enter into a ten (10) year lease extension at fifteen
hundred dollars ($1,500 USD) plus twenty five percent (25%) of annual revenue
received from renting antenna space to Zeta Broadband or any other
assignees, affiliates, or subtenants; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the Tioga County Legistature authorizes and directs the Chair of
the Legislature to sign the lease extension.



REFERRED TO: FINANCE/LEGAL COMMITTEE

RESOLUTION NO. -24 AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF COUNTY OWNED
PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF BARTON
TO MARY E. MARSHALL

WHEREAS: Property located in the Town of Barton assessed to the County of Tioga,
identified as Tax Map number 157.07-1-21, parcel number 10851 which was
acquired for 2018 & 2019 delinquent taxes; and

WHEREAS: Angel L. Beebe was the closing bidder with the winning bid of $100
paid at the Foreclosure Auction held on October 7, 2021 and has defaulted by
not appearing at closing with forfeiture of the $100; and

WHEREAS: The Treasurer has approached an adjacent property owner, Mary E.
Marshall, hereby making an offer to sell said property for $100, “as is”, thereby
transferring the property to Mary E. Marshall; therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the County rescinds its previous resolution to sell said property to
Angel L. Beebe, the closing bidder with $100, paid at the Foreclosure Auction held
on October 7, 2021, by Default of Appearance at closing, with forfeiture of the
$100; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the Chair of the Tioga County Legislature be and hereby is
authorized to sign and record on receipt of $100 and recording costs, a Quit
Claim Deed conveying the property assessed to the County of Tioga located in
the Town of Barton identified on the Town of Barton Tax Map as number 157.07-1-
21, parcel number 10851, to Mary E. Marshall and/or assigns.



